Schedule

Meeting of the
Pierpont Community & Technical College
Board of Governors

November 16, 2010

Falcon Center Board Room
Fairmont, WV

1:00 P.M. Finance Committee Falcon Center Board Room
Members: Staff Resource:

Kyle Hamilton (Chair) Dale Bradley

Rick Pruitte

Linda Aman

Dixie Copley

James E. Griffin

CassAndrew Kelly

1:00 P.M.,

*%2:00 P.M.

**Time approximate, depending on the length of committees meeiing.

Off Campus Facilities Committee

Members:

Tom Stose (Chair)
Linda Aman

Jeff Tucker
Beverly Jones

Full Board Meeting

Falcon Center Conference Room 3
Staff Resource:

Jeani Hawkins
Leslie Lovett

Falcon Center Board Room



Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors

Meeting of November 16, 2010
Call to Order

1. Opening Comment
2. Last Call for Public Comment Sign Up
3. Approval of Minutes (October 19, 2010) Tab 1 — Action Item

Special Recognitions

1. Recognition of the West Virginia Community College Association Outstanding Contributor Award
recipient: Tracey Corbin, Coordinator - Emergency Medical Services

Operation Reports
1. President’s Report (Doreen Larson)
2. Faculty Assembly Report (Brian Floyd)
3. Classified Staff Report (Mary Jo Rutherford)
4, Student Government Report (4/icia Nieman)
5. Academic Affairs (Leslie Lovett)
6. Center for Workforce Education Report (Bo Sellers) Tab 2 — Informational
7. Off Campus Programs Report (Jeani Hawkins)
8. Foundation Report (Dixie Yann)
Committee of the Whole
1. Financial Report (Dale Bradley) Tab 3 - Informational
2. Capital Projects Update (James Decker) Tab 4 — Informational
3. Approval of Additional Capital Projects for FY 2011 (Dale Bradley) Tab 5 — Action Item
Committee Reports

1. Finance Committec (Kvle Hamilton)

Approval of Recommended Budget Changes to the Tab 6 — Action Item
Unrestricted Funds for Fiscal Year 2011 (Dale Bradley)

2. Off Campus Operations Committee (7om Stose)
3. Marketing Committee (Dixie Copley)

New Business

Old Business

1. Board Retreat — December 10, 2010 (Jennifer Weist)
Bridgeport Conference Center
8:30am Continental Breakfast
9:00am-4:00pm Retreat



Public Comment

Possible Executive Session

moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)2A of the WV Code that the Board shall go in to Executive
Session to discuss personnel and personnel matters, which if discussed in public might adversely affect
the reputation of any person.

moved pursuant to 6-9A-4(b)9 of the WV Code that the Board shall go into Executive
Session to consider matters involving or affecting the purchase, sale or lease of property, advance
construction planning, the investment of public funds or other matters involving commercial
competition, which if made public, might adversely affect the financial or other interest of the state or
any political subdivision.

Next meeting will be the Board Retreat on Friday, December 10, 2010 at the Bridgeport Conference
Center. '

Next regularly scheduled business meeting will be on Tuesday, February 15, 2011 in the Falcon Center
Board Room.






Pierpont Community & Technical College
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
MINUTES
October 19, 2010

Call to Order

A meeting of the Pierpont Community & Technical College Board of Governors was
held on September 21, 2010 beginning at 2:00 p.m. in Falcon Center Board Room.
Present at the meeting were Board Members: James Griffin, Dixie Copley, Earl
McConnell, Kyle Hamilton, Eugene Weaver, Beverly Jones, Sharon Shaffer, Rick
Pruitte, Tom Stose and Drew Kelly. Jeff Tucker and Linda Aman were absent.

Chair James Griffin called the meeting to order.

President Dr. Doreen Larson presented Barbara Pavel-Alvarez, Sarah Hensley and Nancy
Parks with their West Virginia Public Employee Years of Service Awards for 20 years of
service to the State of West Virginia.

Approval of Minutes

Chair Jim Griffin moved the minutes of the September 21, 2010 meecting be approved as
circulated. Motion carried.

President’s Report

Dr. Doreen Larson announced that on October 13, Pierpont received funding for two
projects that we had applied for through the West Virginia Governor’s office. The first
project funds $250,000 for the development of a Math and Writing Resource Center. The
grant will allow the hiring of professional tutors and will utilize tracking software to
document the use of the center and its impact on student success and retention. The
second grant is $1.2 million dollars to install and upgrade the fire suppression system at
the Robert c. Byrd National Aerospace Education Center in Harrison County. The
upgraded system will allow for better use of the facility and will also provide funds to
construct a fire-wall in Hangar B that is needed to create a new classroom. Pierpont set a
new record for enrollment exceeding 30,000 credit hours for the fall term. This is a 9%
increase over last fall and represents 18% growth in enrollment over the past three years.
Our individual student enrollment is currently at 2,947 students. Planning for the
Advanced Technology Center to be located on 6.7 acres at the [-79 Technology Park in
Fairmont is in the final stages. Dr. Larson reviewed the initial sketches for the 51,000
square foot building that will house ongoing Pierpont programs such as Mechatronics,
Rapid Prototyping, Motor controls and electrical circuits. The building design will soon
go to the West Virginia Council for Community and Technical Education for final
approval. Dr. Larson ended her report with an update to the Board one the Lumens web-
based continuing education software packages that has been purchased and is being
implemented by the staff at the Center for Workforce Education.



Constituent Reports

Brian Floyd presented the Faculty Assembly Report.

Mary Jo Rutherford presented the Classified Staff Report.

Alicia Nieman presented the Student Government Report.

Jeani Hawkins presented the Off Campus Programs Report.

Paul Schreffler presented the Center for Workforce Education Report.
Devanna Corley presented the Foundation Report.

Emily Swain presented the Alumni Association Report.

Finance Report

Dale Bradley delivered the report on the Pierpont Community & Technical College
Unrestricted and Restricted Funds and Fund Manager Budgets for FY 2011.

Policy 25 — Salary Policy

Salary Policy based on the draft revision circulated for public comment and modifications
to this draft revision based on the comments received. Kyle Hamilton moved that the
Board approve Policy 25. Motion was seconded by Beverly Jones. Motion carried.

Capital Projects Update

Jim Decker reported on the summary of FY 2011 Capital Projects Completion status.

Finance Committee

Kyle Hamilton reported that Chef Brian Floyd made a presentation to Finance Committee
meeting the needs of the Culinary Arts program and asked that a liaison be named to
work with Chef Floyd as he attempts to secure funding for a new facility to support the
program.

Bond Audit Reports for FY 2010

Dale Bradley reported that the Infrastructure Revenue Bond 2002 Series B, Facilities
Revenue Bonds 2002 Series A and 2003 Series A and Student Activity Revenue Bonds
2003 Series B have been audited with no material findings. All three reports indicate that
debt coverage ratios have been exceeded with debt coverage ratios of 175%. 243% and
264% respectively. The Board of Governors of both Fairmont State University and
Pierpont Community and Technical College recognize that they are bound by all bond
covenants and are legally obligated for the bond debt payments. Kyle Hamilton moved it
be resolved that these audit reports be accepted as official audited bond statements for the
year ending June 30, 2010. Motion was seconded by Dixie Copley. Motion carried.



Approval of One-time Salary Enhancement

Dale Bradley recommended that the Board of Pierpont Community and Technical
College system support a one-time salary enhancement for higher education employees
and due to enrollment increases sufficient budget exists for FY 2011 to fund a pay raise.
Tom Stose moved to approve a 2.3% pay increase for FY 2011 for eligible Pierpont
employees effective December 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011. Motion was seconded by
Beverly Jones. Motion carried.

Approval of Recommended Budget Changes to Unrestricted and Restricted Funds for
Fiscal Year 2011

Dale Bradley reported that enrollment growth for the current academic year is providing
over $500,000 in additional tuition and fee revenue. Recognition of additional revenues
irom these enrollment increases creates sufficient budget to support a pay raise for FY
2011 without the spending of reserves and recommended that the revisions to the budget
as circulated to the Board be approved. Dixie Copley moved to approve the adjusted
budget plan for FY 2011. Motion was seconded by Kyle Hamilton. Motion carried.

Folklife Center — Phase IIT Design

Dale Bradley reported that the Folklife Center Phases I and il are complete and the
Governing Board resolved that the Governing Boards resolved that the completion of the
last Phase (III) will be contingent on the Foundation raising 50 percent for the entire
project, and administration wishes to begin design work for Phase III at a cost of
$24,100.00. The Foundation has agreed to fund the design costs for Phase III and has
requested that the Board of Governors approve the administration to contract with WYK.
Architects (who was the architect for Phases I & II) for design work in the amount of
$24,100.00, to be reimbursed by Foundation Funds already available for this design
work. Kyle Hamilton moved that the completion of the last Phase (III} of the Folklife
Center project continues to be contingent on the Foundation raising 50 percent of the total
funds for the entire project, including funds that will come to the Foundation through
estate gifts. Motion was seconded by Tom Stose. Motion carried.

Off Campus Operations Committee
No report.

Marketing Committee
No report.

New Business
Chair Jim Griffin appointed Tom Stose to the Off Campus Commiittee and asked him to
serve as chair of this committee. CassAndrew Kelly was appointed to the Finance
Committee.

Old Business

Details of the Board Retreat are being finalized.



Executive Session

Dixie Copley moved pursuant 6-9A-4-2b of the WV Code that the Board go into
Executive Session to discuss personnel and personal matters, which if discussed in public

might adversely affect the reputation of any person. Tom Stose seconded. Motion
carried.

At the end of the executive session Dixie Copley moved that the Board adjourn executive
session and reconvene in open session. Sharon Shaffer seconded. Motion carried.

No action was taken by the Board.

Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:50 p.m.






Workiorce Development - Project Portiolio / Status Report

November 2010 - Board of Governors Meeting

US DOL / WV GreenUp Grant

% $5MM grant, awarded to WorkForceWV, management responsibility passed to
WVCTCS
% Awarded a sub-grant for fraining project with WV Women Woark in the amount of
$94,500, project ongoing
« CE Department plans to submit for additional grant dollars within the next month,
to be utilized in the areas of:
¥ Curriculum Development
» Train-the-trainer resources
» Engineering, equipment and cther resources o create mobile
unit for pressure testing iab, combustion zone training, and air
sealing / insulating workstations

Aerospace Company Project

e

% Intent is io offer a Board of Governors Degree for a cohort of incumbent warkers
at Pratt & Whitney Engine Services plant

Offerings on a non-traditional schedule and pace

Portfolio development sessions delivered during. the third week in October
Portfolio review ongoing as submitted during the month of November

* .
e e

>,
.0

*,

Mechatronics Program — WV Advance Grant

<  Awarded $220,000 over three years, via WV Advance funding, hired program
coordinator, working to identify curriculum with industry sector input

tntent is to develop a mechatronics program, 1+1 Certificate/AS degree

Recently submitted an additional program development grant to WVCTCS, in the
amount of $220K, to furnish additional faculty and equipment for program
Classes fo begin August 2011

ShaleNet Grant

US Department of Labor grant

Focused on providing workforce development for the Marcellus shale gas play
Regional collaborative, PA, NY, WV partners (Pierpont and Northern included)
Awarded $5 million over three years

Develop additional skill training curricula for oil and gas industry

Could ernhance what we are already offering (a2 RigPass training program) to this
industry sector

Will attend a meeting with principal partners, in PA, later this month

Planning to convene local siakeholders in this sector next month

W2
"0

e

S

*,
Lo

L
" e

3

S

2
’0

»

3

S

’
0'0

> .
0‘. e

Industry-Sector Strategy

% Provided you (electronically) a data set and analysis, which identified principal
industry sectors in each CTC region, by NAICS code

Will provide more detail and insight at December retreat in regard to this strategy
Significant paradigm shift for CTCs

Focus on providing educational services by indusiry sector

CTCs do the research, develop relationships, convene sector stakehoiders

Deep engagement, listening, needs analysis, leads o programmatic development
WVCTCS is supporting this strategy through the funding of sector initiatives, to
increase capacity of CTCs to offer appropriate technical programming in each
region

- 2 ¥,
0.. ”we 0.‘

X3

o

-
.Q

-

>,
0.0







Board of Governors
Financial Report FY 2011
Pierpont Community & Technical College
as of October 31, 2010

Unrestricted Funds:

The projected effect on net assets at June 30, 2011 as of October 31, 2010, inclusive of state
federal stimulus stabilization funds, is $463,167. This is an increase of $218,767 from the
September 30, 2010 Finance Report. This increase is due primarily to recognition of increased
projected revenues due to enroliment increases for Fall Term 2010. As of this report date, after
adjusting projected revenues approximately 48% of projected tuition and fees revenue has been
realized and approximately 45% of overall revenues. Faculty Services Revenues from teaching
services for Fall Term were received from and paid to the University. No other charge back
revenue was received nor any expenses charged back from the University have been recorded.
The primary budget changes that impacted the budget from the September 30, 2010 Report are
as follows:

e Operating Revenues Budget:
o Increased by $509,504. This was due to three actions:

=  Projected Tuition and Fees revenue was increased by $449,400 due to
recognition fall 2010 enrollment increases.

* Projected Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue was increased by $56,900 due to
recognition fall 2010 enrollment increases.

= Projected Support Services Revenue was increased by $3,204 due to
recognition of the University’s portion of the 2.3 % one-time salary
enhancement for Pierpont employees.

¢ Operating Expenses Budget:
o Increased by $297,766. This was due primarily due to the four actions:

s Projected salaries and benefits increased $117,964 in recognition of the
2.3% one-time salary enhancement.

»  Assessment for Support Services increased $11,954 in recognition of
Pierpont’s portion of the 2.3% one-time salary enhancement for
University employees. This was projected at approximately $50,000 but
has been temporarily reduced due to University personnel changes in
October. The full effect of the one-time salary enhancement will show
up on future reports as the personnel changes creating the temporary
reduction clear through the system.

s Assessment for Activity, Capital & Debt Service Costs increased
$119,400 due to the recognition of an increase in the projected Tuition
and Fee revenue from fall 2010 enrollment increases.

" Assessment for Auxiliary Fees & Debt Service increased $56,900 due to
the recognition of an increase in the projected Auxiliary Enterprise
Revenue from fall 2010 enrollment increases

PCTC BOG - Oct 31, 2010 Finance Report Page 1



+ Non-Operating Revenues
o Federal ARRA Stimulus Backfill increased $144 from a correction of the award
amount,
¢ Transfers & Other
o Increase in Indirect Cost Recoveries of 56,885 from an updating of the budget
role process and the addition of indirect revenue from a DHHR grant.

Of the projected effect on net assets of $463,167 as of June 30, 2010; President’s Controlled
Fund(s) are projected to have a budget surplus of $391,011, Fund Manager’s Controlled Fund{s)

are projected to have a budget surplus of $72,156. The Actual Year-To-Date Budget Balance is
$3,969,382.

Restricted Funds:
The budget balance reflects a deficit of ($716,123). This deficit is covered by grant funds cash

balance of $1,455,695. The primary funding sources in the restricted funds are financial aid and
state and federat grants.

PCTC BOG - Oct 31, 2010 Finance Report Page 2



Pierpont Community & Technical College

Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted

As of Oclober 31, 2010

OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees
Faculty Services Revenue
StatefLocal Grants and Contracts
Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue
Operating Costs Revenue
Support Services Revenue
Other Operating Revenue

Total:

OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries
Benefits
Student financial aid-scholarships
Utiliies
Supplies and Other Services
Equipment Expense
Loan cancellations and write-offs
Fees retalned by the Commission
Assessment for Faculty Services
Assessment for Support Services
Assess for Activity, Cap. & Debt Ser Cosls
Asgessment for Auxlliary Fees & Debt Service
Assessment for Operating Costs

Total:

OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE State Appropriations

(EXPENSE) State Fiscal Stabalization Funds
Gifts
Investment ncome
Reappropriated State Funding
Total:

TRANSFERS & OTHER Cepital Expenditures
Transfers for Fin Aid Match
Indirect Cost Recoveries
Transfers - Other
One-time use of resarve

Totak:

BUDGET BALANCE
PERSONNEL BUDGET SAVINGS

PROJECTED EFFECT ON NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30
* Add: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year
Less: USE OF RESERVE

* Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year

*  Projecled Nef Assets - Baginning of Year is before cumulative OPEB liablity at June 30, 2010 in the amount of $1, 255323,
Beginning Net Assels bak & unavdiiod as Audit confinues through Ocfober 2040.

Approved
Budget

7,623362
1,502,588
0

1,135,737
208,947
422,008
242,155

11,134,887

5,624,598
1,222,128
305,588
1]
1,625,463
137,061
0
104,619
1,268,259
3,902,533
1,436,513
1,136,737
2,375,530

19,138,030

(8,003,143}

7,683,748
650,604
1,000
97,194
0

8,441,636

0
(78,992)
0

0
0

(78,992)

359,501
0

355,501
4,444,028
0

4803320

Current
Budget

8,271,862
1,502,589
0

1,192,637
205,234
435,615
271,409

11,879,345

5,004,207
1,208,882
305,588
0
1,684,576
136,308
0
104,619
1,272,439
3,944,213
1,555,913
1,192,637
2,387,204

19,786,766

(7,907 A21)

7,683,748
655,838
1,000
97,194
2217
8,463,997
(27,814}
(78,892)
13,487
1]

[¢]

(93,409)

463,167
0

463,167
4,444,028
1]

4907195

YTD YTB Actual to Gurrent

Actual

4,003,383
674,027
0
840,498
0
0
52,991

5,370,299

1,499,999
286,959
145,756

388
532,307
71,440
!
52,310
549,775
0
805,195
633,841
0

4,577,968
792,921

3,227,175
0
0
2,569
0

3,228,744

(47,042)
(8,124}
1,873
o
0

{53,293)

3,969,382

Buiget

43.40
44.868

53.70
0.00
0.00

19.52

44521

2549
2209
47.70

31.60
52.38

50.00
43.21
0.00
5175
83.15
0.00

23.14

~10.03

38.16

168.53
10.28
13.88

" Unrestricted Net Assel Balance is 26.39% of the current budgeted tolal operating expense. Management has established a target of 15% or $2,797,654

as the gosl for the level of unrestricted net asset balance that should be maintained,

FZRPRO3 Funds%
11/5/2010

Pagel



Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unrestricted - President
As of October 31, 2010

Approved  GCurrent YTD  YTDActual to Current

Budget Budget Actual Budget
OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees 6,897,862 7422262 3,653,403 49.22
Facully Services Revenue 1502588 1,502,689 674,027 44.86
State/l.ocal Grants and Confracts 0 0 0
Operating Costs Revenue 208,947 205,234 0 0.00
Suppoert Services Revenue 422,098 435,615 0 0.00
Cther Operating Revenue 123,083 123,083 28,762 23.37
Total: 9,164,579 9,588,783 4,356,192 44,98
OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries 5,470,620 5687261 1413232 24,85
Benefits 1,192,238 1,263,454 275005 21.77
Student financial aid-scholarships 306,588 305588 145,756 47.70
Utilties [ 0 388
Supplies and Other Services 1,098,724 1,081,737 371,869 3438
Equipment Expense 57,042 57,042 34,603 60.66
Loan cancellations and write-offs 0 ¢] 0
Fees retainad by the Commission 104,619 104,619 52,310 50.00
Assessment for Facully Services 1,268,269 1,272,439 549,775 43.21
Assessment for Support Services 3,002533 3944213 4] 0.00
Assess for Activity, Cap. & Debt Ser Costs 1436513 15565913 805,195 5175
Assessment for Operating Costs 2375530 2,387,294 o] 0.00
Total: 17,211,666 17,669,660 3,648,133 20.65
OPERATING INOCME { {LOSS) {8,057,087) (7,970,777) 708,059 -8.88
NONOPERATING REVENUE State Approptiations ) 7,683,748 7683748 3227175 42 00
(EXPENSE) State Fiscal Stabalization Funds 659,694 659,838 0 0.00
Investment Income 97,194 97,194 2,569 2564
Reappropriated State Funding ] 22,217 0 0.00
Total: 8,440,636 8462997 3,220744 23.16
TRANSFERS & OTHERS Capital Expenditures 0 22,217y  (23,045) 103.73
Transfers for Fin Aid Maich (78992) (78892) (8,124 10.28
Transfers - Other 0 0 0
One-lima use of reserve 0 0 0
Total: (78,992) (101,209} (31,169} 30.80
BUDGET BALANCE 304,657 391,011 3,906,634
* Add: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year 3,960,686 3,960,687
Less: USE OF RESERVE ] 2
Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year 4265243 4361688

*  Projected Net Assets - Beginning of Year Is before cumulative OPEB Habiity at June 30, 2010 in the amount of $1,255,323
Beginning Net Assefs bafance is unaudited as Audit continues through October 2010,

FZRPRO3 Funds%
11/5/2010 Page3



Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Unresiricted - Fund Manager
As of October 31, 2010

Approved Cument YTD  YTD Actual to Current

Budget Budget Actual Budget

OPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees 725500 849,600 349,980 41.19

Other Operating Revenue 119,072 148,326 24,229 16.33

Total: 844,572 997,926 374,209 37.50
OPERATING EXPENSE Salaries 154,079 216846 86,766 39.99

Benefits 28,890 35428 11,954 33.74

Supplies and Other Services 526,739 602,839 160,437 26.61

Equipment Expense 80,020 79,356 36,837 45,42

Loan cancellations and write-offs o 0 0

Toftal: 790,728 934,569 295995 31.67
OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS) 53,844 63,356 78,214 123.45
NONOPERATING REVENUE Gifts 1,000 1,000 o] 0.00
{(EXPENSE)

Total: 1,000 1,000 v} 0.00
TRANSFERS & OTHER. Capital Expenditures o (5,697) (23,997) 421.22

Indirect Cost Recoveries o] 13,497 1,873 13.88

Transfers - Other 0 0 0

Onedime use of reserve 1} o] 0

Totak: 1} 7,800 (22,129) -283.65
BUDGET BALANCE 54,844 72166 56,090

Add: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year T22,452 722,452

Less: USE OF RESERVE 2] 1]
Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year I71.296 794,608
FZRPRO3 Funds%

11/5/2010 Page 2



#ow's SnUSAS! ﬁmﬁ%..ﬁmc elad w1
anushsy asudajug Asejjpy - 3MHISASH SHOD SUR Omzcguz sa2JAl9g Loddng

%REL
SRUBARY $39) Aj|hae,
Y $30pAt2S A3 ndEy %EE'T
anuaney Jujieledp oo

Bulpung a1e35 parelidoiddesy
BLUOIU| JUBLISBAU|

Yo m

SPUNZ LONEZ||BqEIS [235]4 5115 I
suojiejrdoiddy a1eis W

anuaaey Bupeiadn Jayiom
anuansy saojalas Joddns i

USLLE
suopepdolddy s3e35

anuaaay 3507 Bupelsdo m
anUaARY $92AIRS Mjnoe |

§394 pue uojInLm %E9OY
5334 pue uoping

%700 UPT'E
$B)JBA00RY 3507 I93I|pY| SPUN4 UCNEZI|RGES [R5 21¢15

#1710 %ev'0 %000
HﬂMﬂ—am 3NUAAZY PaILISAIUN JusuIn) Bu|pund aje3g paiejdolddeay SWOOL| WALNSAAL|  SYID




7 3
& 3 o & o o
/no/ ;oo« ﬂ%m o .ma« & eﬁa oA ,“wmo
A A A A S R N
& & & 5 o S 4 : 3
< ¢® & $ o a & A S
s 9 ° & & > ) ey N Py &
& > ) 5 s 7 @ & e g 4
% & & o & 5 oF & & ~d & L
& o¥ & ¥ & &F + & & + o &
.mB,ﬂ o ,mmm.m = o _ 0 °
LBY'ET e ¥1'L6 el
8£8'659 000'000'T
e - e 000'000°
: - 060’000
{eMdy alA B . b
SLTL'E
1a8pngIuann) M
- 000’000y
- 000'000'
000'000'9
000°000'L
SLER9’L  o00'000's
anuaAay Jen)ay aLA 01 1a3png s
ANUB3AIY PaIANISAIUN JUBLND

0000006




Y2ie PIV Uld Oy SIajSuedL m

sounypusdsg jesded

$1900 Supesad o Jo) RLsTaSSY My

RIS 19RA 17 SR Alejjixny Jo) JUILISSISSY
51500 195 1990 1§ *deD ‘A 10y JO§ SRSy I
sa0pasag poddng J0) JUISSISSY 1
S20pUSS AYNIEY J0) WRLISSISSY A

esusdia wawdinbz m

SI|ALSS JAYI pue 59)ddnG m
SOjYSIB|OLDS-PLE [BIUBU]L JUSPTIS M
syRusdE

sueesm

198png asuadxz pajolIsaun JUAN)

%ES'0
%600 UOJSSMIWoD oY1 AQ paujeRl 9 i %09
asusthg ywewdinba $20J/a5 AYnokd Jo) MALSSAsSY

ST
SOIYSI(OYI5-Pie [R[OUBLY JUSPrIS

%ES'Y
syousg

HOTT
51500 Jupesed Joj AssIsSY

$ob'0
YOIBW PIY UL 103 SIajsued)

Hr1o
samnypuadxy |elde)

HEF'ET

sevAteg poddng 4oy WUSLSSIssY

HETL
51807 138 190 %

*dedy ARANDY o) 55955y

HEE'L

$1500495 1590 7
-dig ‘AAIY 10} $53s5Y




fenoy Qi m
198png UMD W

Py

) Y &
& £ £y R
3 %A_b & & +F
& @% %., o ,%@ & & & &
nmv Qﬁv oJ Oﬂu vay OJJ A > & &..a
ol & o %.. & > i N N
> 5 & N S F & & & & A
s & S & ,v% ,..., e o # &
g & hw%.v .mv 4& %.3 & & % ooe &
o & R ¥ o5 &
& & % & & & 4
Ty T 0 oﬂm.mmwe o oy, B9E © mmn.ﬁ o
66'8L (252 BEEHET i, gescps  B9BIRT
e SLLEbS 106755
PEYE GErTLT'T 299'962'T >
R B -0 0 ] #wﬁ
YETLRE'T
CEETYREE ) - )

asuadx3 [en1dY dLA 03 1o8pnga
asuadxy papisaaun Jualn)

2Oz08's

000'000°T
-1 oooooo'
000°000'
~1 006000
L, 0D0000'S
© ooo'ooo's

© 000'000'C




New Grant Funds

ARRA Math & Wiriting Lab grant
ARRA Go Green grant

Changes in Financial Ald Budgets (Net)
Direct Loans (2,075,000.00)

Higher Education grant 100,000.00

HEAPS (140,000.00

PROMISE (50,000.00)

United Ming Workers 12,000.00

Americorp 10,000.00

Altarnative Loans (100,000:00)

Foundation Budget (15,000.00)

Pelj 1,000,000.00

Other Grant Related Changes

Close out of CSREES grant

Net Change

Pierpont Community and Technical Cellege
Board of Governors
Financial Report
Resfricted Fund
For the period ending Octobsr 31, 2010

250,000.00
94,500,00

(1,258,000.00)

(1.261.00)

0.00



Pierpont Community and Technical College

Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses
Current Restricted
As of October 31,2010

OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE)

TRANSFERS & OTHER

BUDGET BALANCE

Tuition and Fees

Federal Granis and Confracts
State/Local Granie and Contracts
Private Grants and Confracis
Ciher Operaling Revenue

Total:

Salaries

Benefits

Student financial aid-schofarships
Utitities

Supplies and Other Services
Equipment Expense

Total:

Federal Pell Grant Revenues
Total:

Capital Expenditures
‘Fransfers for Fin Ald Match
Indirect Cost Recoveries

Transfers - Other

Total:

*  Add: PROJECTED RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year

** Equals: PROJECTED RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year

Approved
Budget

101,000
14,127,178
2,400,453
567,000
50,500

17,246,131
826,924
138,299
22,234,369
100
751,849
85,289

24,036,830

{6,790,899)
6,000,000
6,000,000

(11,289
78,982
6.612)
0

61,099

(729,600}
1,459,063

122463

Current

Budget
101,000
12,050,918
2,608,010
477,500
50,500

15,287,928
1,079,333
155,002
20,953,030
100
751,801
126,110
23,065,376

(7,777 ,448)

7,000,000

7,000,000

@3.431)
78,982

{7,685)

37,876

{739,572)
1,456,695

118123

YD ¥TD Actual to Current

Actual Bucdget
23,641 23.41
5,850,808 4863
1,236,202 47.40
270,541 56.66
15,342 3038
7A05,714 4544
112,088 10.38
15,201 9.81
10,208,923 48.72
185 184.61
59,082 7.86
68,540 5435
10,464,019 4637
{3,068,308) 2932
3,426,642 4895
3,426,642 43.95
(1,800) 538
34,549 4374
(1,873) 2437
30,877 81.52
399,213



%TT
SORIUDY PUE SURIG |R307f81015

%e

$12R1UOY) pUR SJIeLS ARAL

%bS
SIENUOY PUB SIUBIG [B1Bpa]

%0
anuaasy SupieiadQ BY10

YR PIV [E[oUBUL 10} SI3jsuRl] B
S3NUBABY JUEID ||3d |RIapad W
S2BRUCD PUk RIS [B307/RI5 N
£19e0U07) PUB SIURID [2Iaped m
5334 pUevoning |

%1€
SONUAASY LD |19 |R1Bpay

329png anuaAay pajdMIsaY uaLIND




r_uum_z EEQUELER jate]-Frlble g] SPRJUDY SIABNIUOD
Pl [BDUBUL JO) S13ysuRIy Wels ||8d [esopad anuassy Fupeladg Jalho PUE SJURIS BIBAM] pu stuRlg) |e30T/8181S pue stleg [esapay 5384 pue UoRINL
" —— " TR o N e _ P
6VSPE 266'8L 00505 wso P IE pon'tor
o0ns'Lit
Z6Z'oET'T
0T0'809'T
Zhe'aZh'e
[eRSYUERA
JEpNg UL M
000'000°2
BTE050°ZT
|en1dy QLA SA 393png

DNUDIADY POIOLIISIY JualIn)

000°000°Z

000°000'r

000°000%

000'000'8

000'000°01

00000021

000'000'%T




%B9°06
sdystejoyss-Ple [epUBU IUSPIIS

19430 - sigjsuBlL m
$3{12A00FY 1500 J934|pU 40y SISjsURI) M
asuadxg Juawdinby

$39|AIIS A0 pUk sa)|ddng

SapiiN W

sdjlysse[OLDs-pje |EUBLIY LIPS P

SH]I3AC08Y 1507 199 pU| 1O} SJBjSUBIL

seapeg 1810 pue sekddng

sHjaued
SRS B
1
%550 4
4 esuadig Juswdinba
333png asuadx3 pajonIsay JuLIN) %e0a




S3BA053Y 1503 532IM35 sdjysiejoyss
JRYI0 - SI9JSURLL  19RIIPU] Joj siasued) Saunupuadka (eydes Ssuadx3 uswdinbl  Jayio pue sa|(ddng EC [ ~P{E |Bj9UBL)f JURpMS s3yausq sIuE(es
0o o B8 g,  OOFT TIBVEE  ovsE wes SEL 00T WIST zon'ss  BROZIT
Tog'TSL EEE'SL0T
FI6'302°0T
[eniy LA™
198png BN W
CEO'ESE'0Z
|endy dLA SA 193png

asuadx3 pa1rlIsey ud1n)

000'000°S

£00'000'0T

000°000"ST

000'000"0C

000'000'sz







Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
Meeting of November 16, 2010

ITEM: FY 2011 Capital Projects Update
COMMITTEE: Committee of the Whole
INFORMATION ITEM

STAFF MEMBER: James Decker

ATTACHMENTS: Summary of FY 2011 Capital Projects Completion Status.



CAFPITAL PROJECTS

FY 2011

—

gzlr:way Hall - HVAC $ 5B4T200(S 564720013 - Project is Complete
L
m‘fg)’m -HVAC s 5000000 s - |s 5000000 Amhitect interviews are scheduled for November 158
T Center- Roof $ 400,000.00 | $ - |s 400.000.00 | Architect interviews are scheduled for November 15th
A e Fire Architect services for this project have been combined
St ocn. ARRA | 11000000018 - |5 1,100000.00 | with the roof and HVAG unit replacement. Architect
tppression - interviews are scheduled for November 15th
Architect, Physical Plant, and Foundation held first
Folklife - Phase [lL $ 540,00000|% - $ 540000.001 design meeting. Archifect is working on preliminary
design documents.
Hardway Hall Preject has been advertised. Expressions of Infarast
IRenovaﬁons $ 550000000 % | 580000000 o e from architecturat firms on November 16th.
gruon:tl-laugh‘t Hall Glass $ 23838600(% 30,00000 | $ 208,386.00| Architect & Engineers are working on project design.
/)]
7))
o
HutHaught Hall-HVAC | ¢ 50000000(5 4500000 |  455.000.00| Architect & Engineers are working on project design. =4
-
A.
Infrastructure - Hardway Profect i substantizlly complete. Minor punchlist items -E
$ 400000.0031% 362739033 37,260.97 i
JHall remain to be completed.
Infrastructure - IT " " .
|Emergen cy Back-Up $ 197200003 16,550.00 1% 180,749.001 Purchase order has been finalized with design firm.
5 contractors bid on this project. The architect has
I'w“"::""““"" -Retaining | ¢ 43000000(§  9,00000|$ 121.00000| recommended awarded the project fo low bidder.
a Contract documents are being prepared.
1 contractor bid on this project Bid came in over the
irrastructure - Refainind | s 17500000 s 350000 s 17150000 | project budget. Project design is being reviewed and
preject will re-bid at later date,
Turley Center Project has been advertised. Expressions of Intetest
IRenovatlons $ 6.00000000)§ - § 6.000,000.00 are due from architectural firms on November 16th.
allman Hall Project has been advertised. Expressions of Interest
|:enovalions $ 520000000 | $ ° § 5.200,000.00 are due from architectural firms on December 14th.
infrastructure - Paving
Lot#15 $ 5856000 |% - |$ 5856000
°
ILocustAvenue $ 4000000} % - |8 40,000.00 =
8
17, ]
|Musick Library Elevator | $ 2,000,000.00 | § - % 2,000,000.00 ‘6'
=
Turley Center
|Renovations - FF&E - % 550,000.00
JAcademic Fund $ 10000000} % - $ 100,000.00 On-going - Numerous projects through-out year g’
©
Lamdscaping $ 100,000.001% 2627826 (% 7372174 On-going - Numerous projects through-out year L?
c
|§:‘°"si '“l IPlnt-small 1o o700000|s 5344868 |5 14355132]  On-going - Numerous projects through-out year | ©
$15,886,245.00 $ 545,515.97 $%15,339,729.03

12210






Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
Meeting of November 16, 2010

ITEM: Approval of Additional Capital Projects for FY 2011
COMMITTEE: Committee of the Whole

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION: Be it resolved that the Board of Governors approves the
attached updated E&G Capital Project plan for FY 2011

STAFF MEMBER: Dale Bradley

BACKGROUND: . Two Government Services Grants through the West
' Virginia Office of the Governor have been secured. One of
the Granis is for the Fire Suppression System/Fire Wall at
the National Aerospace Education Center. The second
Grant is for Phase IIl of the Folklife Center. Please find
attached the updated E&G Capital Project list.

Pierpont BOG Nov. 2010 — Approval of Additional Capital Projects



CAPITAL PROJECTS

& 50,000.00 | § - 1% 5000000

e Eate

Project is Complete

compleudl

SRR

Architect interviews are scheduled for November 15ih

Byrd Certer - Roof

Projects

Renewal $ 400,000.001% - $  400,000.00 | Archifectinterviews are scheduled for November 15th
Aerospace Fire Architect services for this project have been combined
Su pa Ton - ARRA $ 1,100,000.00 | $ - $ 1,100,000.00 | with the roof and HVAC unit replacement. Architect
e interviews are scheduled for November 15th
- Architect, Physical Plant, and Foundation held first
F:;k;;a}' Phase $ 524100003 % - |s 52410000| designmasting. Architectis working on preliminary
design documents.
Hardway Hall Project has been advertised. Expressions of Interest
Renovations $ 6500,000.00 | § - |% 550000000 ) o dyefrom architectural firns on November 16th.
F:‘r‘:,“:tﬂ“"gh" HallGlass | o osaagano|s 3000000 |3 208,386.00 | Architect & Engineers are working on project design.
[
0N
g
) 3‘;‘;;"“9“ Hall-HVAC| ¢ 5o000000|$  4500000|$ 45500000 | Architect & Engineers are working on projoct design. | B
P4
(« 3
N . . . c
Infrastructure - Hardway $ 400000008 362739.03 | 37.260.97 Project is substantla!l_y complete. Minor punchlistitems] ==
Hall remain to be completed.
Infrastructure - IT . .
lErne rgency Back-Up $ 19720000 [9% 16,550.00 f§ 180,749.00 | Purchasa crder has been finalized with design firm.
_ 5 contractors bid on this project. The architect has
[:N“'a'f’ls"“"“"" Re@ining| ¢ ya0000001s  9,00000($ 121,00000|  recommended awarded the project to low bidder.
Contract documents ane being prepared.
_ 1 contractor bid on this project. Bid came in overthe
m’;’ﬁ’,ﬂm SR'“"“'““ $ 175000001  50000($ 171,500.00 | project budget. Project designis being reviewed and
treet project wil re-bid =t fater date.
Turiey Center . Project has been advertised. Expressions of interest
|Renovations § 8,000,000.00 1% $ 6,000,000.00 | " C 4o from architectural firms on November 16th.
Wallman Hall Project has been advertised. Expressions of interest
Renovations $ 5,200,000.00 | $ - |% 520000000 | .. 4afrom architectural firms on December 14th.
g : T o R e T e A R e
Infrastructure - Paving
Lot#5 § 56,560.00 | § - $ 58,560.00
®
Locust Avenue $ 40,000.00§ § - $ 40,000.00 k-
55
w
tMusick Libeary Elevator | $ 2,000,000.00 | $ - $ 2,000,000.00 "6'
=
Turtey Center $ 550,00000|$ - |s ss000000
Academic Fund $ 100,000,001 5% - |$ 100,000.00 On-going - Numerous projects through-out year g’
=]
Landscaping $ 100,000.00|3% 26278.26|% 7372174 Onzoing - Numerous projects through-out year 0
c
Physical Plant-Small {0 107 00000|3  5344868|5 145651.92{  Onegoing- Numerous projects through-out year o

$15,836,245.00 $ 54651597 $§15339,720.03

22000






- Pierpont Community and Technical College
Board of Governors
Meeting of November 16, 2010

ITEM.:

COMMITTEE:

RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION:

STAFF MEMBER:

BACKGROUND:

PCTC BOG Oct. 2010 —FY 2011 Budget Changes

Approval of Recommended Budget Changes to
Unrestricted Funds for Fiscal Year 2011.

Committee of the Whole

Whereas, recognition of additional revemue from
enrollment growth for the current academic year has
created a substantial budget surplus; and

Whereas, this budget surplus enables additional expenses
associated with organizational restructuring to occur
without spending budget reserves.

Be it resolved, that the Pierpont Community and Technical
College Board of Governors approves the attached adjusted
budget plan for FY 2011. '

Dale Bradiey

Recognition of additional revenues, after issuing the one
time salary enhancement, from fall enrollment growth
created a budget surplus of approximately $411,189 for
Unrestricted Funds for FY 2011.

Restructuring within the organization will create
approximately $289,372 in additional personnel costs
(salary plus fringe benefits) within the Unrestricted Funds.
The Unresiricted Funds budget surplus will be
approximately $121,808 after the recognition of these
additional personnel costs.

The estimated impact of these budget changes are
represented on the attached budget documents.



Pierpont Community & Technical College
Aciual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Current Unrestricted
As of September 30, 2010

Approved Current Projected Adjusted
Budget Budget . Change Budget ~ Nov 30
QPERATING REVENUE Tuition and Fees 7,623,382 8,271,862 1] 8,271,862
Fagully Services Revenue 1,502,588 1,502,589 i} 1,502,589
State/local Grants and Gontracts o 1) 0 Q
Auxiiary Enterprise Revenua 1,185,737 1,192,637 a 1,192,637
Oporating Costs Revenue 208,947 205,234 a 205,224
Buppott Services Revenue 422,098 437,203 1] 437,203
Other Opsarating Revenue 242,165 271,409 0 271,409
Total: 11,434,887 11,880,934 8 11,881,934
OPERATING EXPENSE Salarles 5,624,599 5,897,194 248,191 6,145,385
Benefits 1,222,128 1,306,763 46,904 1,353,667
Student financlal ald-scholarships 305,688 305,588 Q 305,588
Utilifes 0 [t} ] 1}
Supplies and Cther Sefvices 1,625,463 1,689,249 {5,723 1,683,526
Equipment Expense 137,081 136,398 1] 136,398
Loan canceliztions and write-offs 0 i) i) o
Fees retained by the Commission 104,619 104,619 ] 104,619
Assessment for Faculty Services 1,268,259 1,272,439 1} 1,272,439
Assessment for Support Services 3,802,533 3,981,440 0 2,981440
Assess for Activity, Cap. & Deb Ser Costs 1,436,513 1,555,913 ) 1,555,913
Assessment for Auxiliary Feas & Debt Service 1,135,737 1,192,637 1) 1,192,637
Assessment for Operating Costs 2,375,530 2,391,073 o 2,391,073
Total: 19,138,030 19,833,313 289,372 20,122,685
OPERATING {IHCOME f (LOSS) (8.003,143} (7,952,379} {289,572} (8,241,751}
NONOPERATING REVENUE State Appropriations 7,683,748 7,683,748 0 7,683,748
(EXPENSE) Stats Fiscal Stabalization Funds 650,694 659,694 a 659,694
Gifts 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
Investment Income 97,184 97,194 0 97,194
Reappropriated State Funding 0 22,217 0 22,217
Total: 8.441,636 8,463,853 2] 8463853
‘TRANSFERS & OTHER Capital Expenditures [0} (27.914) 0 127,914}
Transfers for Fin Aid Match (78 882} {78,832) o {78,992}
indirect Cost Recoveries 0 6,612 0 6,612
Transfers - Other 0 b} [+ [}
One-time use of resorve o 0 0 1]
Total: £73,992) (100,294) 0 (100,294}
BUDGET BALANCE 359,501 411,180 {289,372} 121,368
PERSONNEL BUDGET SAVINGS ] 13 0 2]
PROJECTED EFFECT ON NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30 359,501 411,180 {289,372} 121,808
Add: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beglnning of Year 4,444,028 4,444,928 1] 4,444,628
Less: USE OF RESERVE 8 1] [ L]
Equals: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year 4.803.523 4855208 12803721 4,865,836

10/28/2010



10£28/2010

OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSE

OPERATING INCONE/ (LOSS)

NONOQPERATING REVENUE
(EXPENSE)

TRANSFERS & OTHER

BUDGET BALANCE

Pierpont Community & Technical College
Actual vs Budget Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Current Unrestricted - President
As of September 30, 2010

Tuition and Fees

Faculty Services Revenue
Statefl.ocal Grants and Contracts
QOparating Costs Revenus
Support Serviees Revanue
Criter Operating Revenus

Total:

Salaries

Beneilts

Student financial aid-scholarships
Lhflities

Suppiies and Other Sarvices
Equipment Expense

Loan cancellations and write-offs
Fees retained by the Commission
Assessmant for Faculty Services
Assessment for Support Services

Assess for Activity, Cap. & Debt Sar Costs

Assessment for Operating Costs

Total:

State Appropriations

State Fiscal Stabalization Funds
Gits

Invesiment Income
Reappropriated State Funding

Total:

Capital Expenciitures
Transfers for Fin Aid Match
Indirect Cost Recoveries
Transfers - Cther
One-ime use of reserve

Total:

PERSONNEL BUDGET SAVINGS

PROJECTED EFFECT ON NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30

Add: PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Beginning of Year

Lass: USE OF RESERVE

Equals: FROJECTED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - End of Year

Approved
Budget

7,623,362
1,502,589
0
208,947
422,098
242,155

9,999,150

5,624,599
1,222,128
306,588
0
1,525,463
137,061
0
104,619
1,268,258
3,802,533
1,436,513
2,376,530

48,002,293

8,003,143}

7.883,748
659,604
1,000
97,194

8441636
0

(72.882)
o

0
0

{78,992}

359,501
0

359,501
3,960,686
[}
4320487

Current
Budget

7,422,262
1,502,588
¢
205,234
437,203
123,083

5,690,371

5,685,264
1,262,779
305,588
0
1,087,204
57,042

o
104,619
1,272,439
3,981,440
1,555,913
2,391,073

17,703,451

(8,013,080}

7,683,748

659,694

0

97,294
22,217

8,862,853
{22,217)
{78,992}

0

0

o

{101,209}

348,564
9

343,564
3,860,686
[
£.309.250

Projected
Change

oo OocQoOoC

oo DOoO0 o000

289,372

{288,372}

[~ B I~ R ] = oooOooo

(289372}
]

{289,372}
o

'

289

Adjusted
Budyet-Nov 30

7,422,252
1,502,589
0
205,23¢
437,203
123,083

9,680,371

5,928,439
1,308,976
305,588
[}
1,087,294
57,042

0

104,619
1,272,439
3,981,440
1,555,913
2,391,073
0
17,992,823

18,302,452)

7,683,748

659,694

0

97,194

22,217

8,462,853
{22,217}
{78,992)

0

0

o

{101,209

§9,192

59,182
3,960,586

L
4019573



